

CONTACT

- +40 758 803 758
- ✓ bzalan65@gmail.com
- Odorheiu Secuiesc, Romania
- bokorzalan.me

EDUCATION

2018 - 2023 BABEȘ-BOLYAI UNIVERSITY, CLUJ-NAPOCA

• BSc in Computer Science

SKILLS

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- TypeScript
- Node.is
- React
- Next.is
- Tailwind CSS
- Material UI
- Firebase

LANGUAGES

- Hungarian (Native)
- English (Fluent)
- Romanian (Proficient)
- German (Beginner)

BOKOR ZALÁN

WEB DEVELOPER

ABOUT ME

I am web developer with 3 years of experience mostly as a front-end developer. I blend creativity and precision to build engaging, efficient user experiences. Fast learner with the ability of self-learning. I love to explore new technologies and am passionate about problem-solving.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Combridge

09/2023 - PRESENT

Front-End Developer, Servicenow Developer

- Develop and manage a ServiceNow customer portal using Angular.js and Bootstrap.
- Implement internal product workflows such as ordering and service management.
- Build an API enabling other teams to use multiple customer solutions.
- Integrate third-party services to streamline operations and sync data across computer network systems.

Minyma Technologies

12/2021 - 08/2023

Front-End Developer

- Develop a community marketplace for buying and selling NFTs on Ethernet with features such as video streaming and chat.
- Compose different parts of the application with the help of microfrontends.
- Use web3 to build and interact with smart contracts on the Ethereum blockchain.
- Develop an Al-assisted learning tool, that summarizes documents, takes bullet-point notes, offers semantic search and has a questionanswering feature.
- Build a text editor for organizing and formatting notes associated with different documents.
- Leverage the power of websockets for getting real-time updates within the application.
- Make key decisions about architectural choices both in front-end and back-end

minic studio

07/2020 - 09/2020

Front-End Developer, summer internship

- Design and develop a traveling web application for searching famous places, planning your stays and saving places to visit.
- Identify the problem the application will solve and define the target audience.
- Define the Minimum Viable Product (MVP) features
- Create a product backlog with user stories and prioritize them based on impact and effort.